



Theva Pyne-andy

Fashion Designer

📍 Lège-Cap-Ferret, France

[Portfolio link](#)

[Portfolio file](#)

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[🔗 Website](#)

Languages

English (Native)

French (Native)

About

Fashion Designer with 12 years of fashion design experience gained working around the globe for several brands. I have designed for international brands including Australian, Californian & Danish.

For the past 5 years, I have researched and included sustainable & eco-friendly materials into my collections. Multi-faceted, I have experienced in most of the women's categories with a major focus on woven RTW.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

1 People

Rue Stiic

Experience



● SENIOR FASHION DESIGNER

Rue Stiic | Jan 2022 - Dec 2022

- Research fashion trends
- Range Planning
- Conceptualizing, developing and editing sketches - Sourcing of fabrics and material
- Communicating with suppliers, India, China, Indonesia

● DESIGN MANAGER

1 People | Jan 2018 - Jan 2022

- Managing a team of 5 designers
- Training of junior designers
- Involved with some hands in designing - CADs, fabric/material sourcing, suppliers communications - Providing design directions for the seasons/drops - Overseas sourcing trips - India, Portugal, Spain

Education & Training

2021 - 2024

● UNIVERSITY OF THE PEOPLE (CALIFORNIA)

MBA, Master of Business Administration In Management

2006 - 2010

● University of Mauritius

Bachelor of Fashion Design, BACHELOR OF FASHION DESIGN